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From

The Director, College Development Council
Sambalpur University, Jyoti Vihar

To
The Principal,

Kantabanji Vocational Degree College
Kantabanji, Balangir

Sub: Grant of aifiliation

Sir/Madam

[ am to inform you that on the basis of the report of the Expert Committee convened on

11.1.2021 the Vice-Chancellor has been pleased to grant affiliation as under with the following
conditions.

Affiliation granted: 1.Provisional affiliation for +3 Arts with 128 seats and Hons. in Hist, Economics, Pol.Sc

and Odia with 48,16,32 and 32 seats respectively for the Academic session 2016-17 to 2019-20.

2. Provisional affiliation for +3 Science with 64 seats and Hons. in Physics, Chemistry, Botany, Zoology with 16 seats
each for the Academic Session 2017-18 to 2019-20.

3. Provisional affiliation for +3 Commerce with 128 seats and Hons. in Accountancy group with 128 seats for the
session 2016-17 to 2019-20. |

4. Provisional affiliation for M.A. in Odia and M.Com with 32 seats each+for the Academic Session 2019-20.

Conditions imposed, if any 1.Library Books Amounting to Rs.50,000/- be purchased as per CBCS
syllabus.
2. Laboratory be upgraded as per CBCS Syllabus.
3. Teachers be engaged as per Govt. guidelines for smooth running of CBCS Course.

You are, therefore, requested to comply Wlth the conditions and submit a report of
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Yours Sincerely,
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